

SPECIAL CALLLED

CHESTER COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE MEETING

Tuesday, July 6th, 2021 at 5:15 PM

R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Complex

1476 J A Cochran Bypass, Council Chambers
MINUTES

Present: Interim Chairman Dr. Wylie Frederick, Vice Chairman Joe Branham, Councilman Brad Jordan, Councilman Mike Vaughn, Councilman Pete Wilson, Clerk to Council Karen Lee and County Attorney Joanie Winters. **Absent:** Councilman William Killian.

1. Call to Order-Interim Chairman Frederick called the meeting to order.

2. Approval of minutes

a. May 3rd, 2021 CCTC Minutes.-Councilwoman Guy motioned to approve, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 5-0 to approve.

3. Old Business

a. Update on repair for Wylie Road. -Bill Coleman

Mr. Coleman stated the road belongs to SCDOT; He stated to fix the drop off in the road was minor and the State's responsibility and not the Counties.

b. Update on signage for Sugar Plum Road. -Bill Coleman.

Mr. Coleman stated SCDOT was willing to put up a no parking sign if Council does an ordinance requesting them to do so. They will not put up a "no truck parking" sign. Councilwoman Guy stated she would reach out to the residents on SugarPlum and get back with Council to decide whether to go forward with an ordinance.

c. Update on Craigbrow and Quail Hollow sidewalks. - Bill Coleman.

Mr. Coleman stated the estimate came in around \$600,000 dollars, the length was around a mile and three tenths. He was told the sidewalk had the same problem; it did not go anywhere but CTC could submit an application but still would not be a guarantee it would happen. Vice Chairman Branham motioned to give Mr. Coleman permission to apply for the Tap program for Craigbrow and Quail Hollow, second by Councilman Wilson. Vote 5-0 to approve.

d. Update on Baseball Alley- Rick Crap.

LB Cannon stated Mr. Crap was detained in Columbia. Baseball Alley should be finished by the end of the week, they had already had the final inspection. Dr. Frederick stated there was an issue with the ADA parking for the disabilities building. Mr. Cannon stated that was outside of the scope of the original problem, the contractor did submit a bid to replace the parking areas. Public Works Director Robert Hall stated he thought Dennis Corporation failed to do a survey of the property that would show who owned what since the County did not own the Disabilities building. Once the job was completed the disability center approached him to ask what happened to the existing six to seven parking places that were taken up. Currently its grass and they want the County to put the parking spaces back, he had contacted Dennis Corp for them to come back with a price of how much it would be to install four parking spaces and correct drainage issues as well. Dr. Frederick asked who would cover the cost for the parking spaces. Mr. Cannon stated he would contact Lineberger to see what the cost would be to put

the parking spaces back and fix the drainage issue. He stated it was his understanding that the parking spaces and revisions would be addressed at that time.

e. Update on JA Cochran Bypass and Ashford Street Sidewalk installation. - Rick Crap.

Mr. Cannon stated DOT had done the final inspection, all items on the list had been corrected, the only thing that was missing from the projects was thermoplastic. That will be put down July 12th and the project would be 100 % complete.

f. Update on Deerbranch Road-Rick Crap.

Mr. Cannon stated Deerbranch was open and 100 % complete.

g. Update regarding Pedestrian Crossing Agreement at Railroad at Pizza Hut. Attorney Winters.

Attorney Winters stated the agreement was problematic, the agreement states the County would be responsible for every liability whether it's our fault or there's. Also, a \$365 dollar annually license fee, as well as paying for flaggers and barricades and other things. She could go back to the railroad and try to renegotiate which is sometimes difficult but would talk with Matt Gedney. Dr. Frederick ask Attorney Winters to contact Mr. Gedney and to bring the information back to Council.

4. New Business

- a. Recommendation of Award for Britt Lane- Procurement Director Susan Cok.

 <u>Councilman Jordan motioned to award Martin & Son Contracting Inc in the amount of \$29,670.40 dollars, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 5-0 to approve.</u>
- b. Approval to the SCDOT in the amount of \$500.00 for dedication markers Christopher King, Sr. Memorial Highway Dedication Sign.- Interim Chairman Dr. Frederick.

 Councilwoman Guy motioned to approve \$500 for dedication markers, second by Councilman Vaughn.

 Vote 5-0 to approve.
- c. Request to Reimburse the Road Department for Road Maintenance from April 21, 2021 to June 18, 2021 in the amount of \$14,505.01 dollars. Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second by Councilwoman Guy. Vote 5-0 to approve.
- 5. Adjourn- Councilman Vaughn motioned to adjourn, second by Councilwoman Guy. Vote 5-0 to adjourn.

Time: 5:58 PM